ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION ILLINOIS BOARD OF REGISTERED INTERIOR DESIGN PROFESSIONALS

Open Minutes	Illinois Board of Registered Interior Design Professionals
Date: Convened: Adjourned: Location:	July 7, 2022 10:05 am 11:39 am WEBEX
Members Present:	Valerie Jardon, Chair Belinda O'Kelly, Vice-Chair Patricia Bailey, Member Michelle Gillette-Murphy, Member
Member(s) Absent:	None.
Staff Present:	Kyle Lazell, Design Licensing Manager Dolorita May, IDFPR General Counsel
Guests Present:	Tom Spanier, IIDA Marci Merola, IIDA Matt Barusch, CIDQ Lauren Earley, ASID Natl. Joanne Kaufman, ASID
Open Session:	The Meeting was called to order at 10:05 am. Roll Call: The Board Members present constituted a quorum of the Board.
I. Board Member Announcements/Comments	Ms. Jardon welcomed everyone and asked if anyone had announcements or correspondence.
	No Board announcements presented.
II. Guest Announcements/Comments	No Guest announcements presented.
III. Licensing Manager Report	
A. HB4715	Mr. Lazell shared that the Governor has signed the bill into law and the statute should be updated soon reflecting the changes.
B. General Counsel Change	Mr. Lazell shared that Haley Lowrance left DPR a few months ago and Dolorita May has taken over the Interior Design Board as well as the Architecture Board.

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION ILLINOIS BOARD OF REGISTERED INTERIOR DESIGN PROFESSIONALS

IV. Review of Open Minutes	The Board reviewed the open minutes of the March 3, 2022, meeting. Motion was made, seconded (Gillette-Murphy/Bailey) to accept the open minutes as written. Motion passed with a quorum of members via roll call.
V. Ongoing Business	None presented.
VI. Sub-Committee Reports	No reports brought before the Board.
VII. New Business	
A. Review of Draft Rule Amendments	Mr. Lazell asked the Board for their input on the proposed changes to the Rules that he has drafted, based on the recent statutory changes and revisions to bring the Rules up to date with the current language used by DPR and for consistency with other design profession Rules.
	The Board discussed the proposed changes, shared recommendations for clarification purposes and asked questions about how registrants would be notified of the changes.
	Mr. Barusch also commented on a few items.
	Mr. Lazell stated he would work on incorporating the proposed recommendations into the draft and would submit the draft to legal counsel for review and approval before submitting to the DPR Rules coordinator for proper formatting and submission to the Governor's office for approval for dispersal to the Illinois Secretary of State's office to publish the proposed changes in the Illinois Register for public notice and comment.
Motion to go into Closed Session:	Motion was made, seconded (O'Kelly/Bailey) to go into Closed Session pursuant to Section 2c (4) & (15) of the Open Meetings Act at 11:15 am. Motion passed with a quorum of members via roll call.
VIII. Closed Session	
A. Review of Closed Minutes	A. Review of Closed Minutes The Board reviewed the closed minutes of the March 3, 2022,

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION ILLINOIS BOARD OF REGISTERED INTERIOR DESIGN PROFESSIONALS

B. Application Review/Discussion	meeting and the consensus was that the minutes appeared to be in order as written. B. Application Review/discussion No applications were reviewed at this meeting.
Moved back into Open Session:	Board Chair moved back into Open Session at 11:24 am.
XI. Motions:	
Motion to approve closed minutes:	Motion was made, seconded (Gillette-Murphy/O'Kelly) to accept the closed minutes as written. Motion passed with a quorum of members via roll call.
Motion to keep closed minutes closed:	Motion was made, seconded (O'Kelly/Gillette-Murphy) to keep the closed minutes closed. Motion passed with a quorum of members via roll call.
X. Reminders	Mr. Lazell reminded the Board the next scheduled meeting is set for November 2, 2022.
XI. Adjournment	The Board Chair adjourned the meeting at 11:39 am.